

## ABOUT ME:

Graphic designer with 10+ years of experience. Pushing the creative and professional design in a small but prolific company. Responsible for daily graphic design content. Work on complete design process. Focus on creativity, die-cuts, layout design and SendGrid.

## EMAIL:

son\_ngo\_cani@yahoo.com

## PHONE:

214.287.9079

## WEBSITE:

<http://designsion.com>

## REFERENCES:

### Dana DeLeon

Mason Associates

E: danarios@hotmail.com

T: 817.914.5584

### Melissa Kyle

Veilux

E: melissa.kyle@veilux.net

T: 214.635.4855

### Phi Nguyen

2Mccvtv

E: phinom7@gmail.com

T: 817.675.4363

## SOFTWARE SKILLS:

Illustrator / InDesign

Photoshop / SendGrid

XHTML / CSS

# SON NGO

## GRAPHIC DESIGNER

## EXPERIENCE:

---

### Mason Associates / Junior Graphic Designer May 2012 - Present

- + Created direct mail marketing collaterals that ensures maximum quality, consistency and accuracy in the automotive service industry
- + Created email campaigns and troubleshoot HTML problems
- + Verified projects are accurate and error-free; including file construction, organization and prepping files for printing and uploads to FTP sites
- + Steer the art direction into modern trends
- + Steadily increasing our dealership clients each year

### Vireo Marketing / Graphic Designer Nov 2010 - Oct 2011

- + Work closely with the Creative Director on designs for Legend Retirement Communities, Creative Solutions in Healthcare and Dan Dipert
- + Task with conceptualizing new brandings, layouts and logos
- + Coded HTML/CSS for various website designs including Vireo Marketing
- + Proven ability to multitask a variety of projects and duties within a fast-paced environment on tight deadlines

### 2M Solutions / Graphic Designer Dec 2007 - Nov 2010

- + Work as the Art director, Graphic Designer, Photographer and Writer
- + Revamp the branding of 2Mccvtv and Veilux
- + Created all company and agent marketing collateral, print and digital
- + Communicated with print vendor to execute high-quality printing projects
- + Work on corporate identity, branding, direct marketing, brochures, catalogs, package design, trade show booths, and web graphics

## EDUCATION:

---

### The Art Institute of Dallas / Dallas, TX October 2007

Bachelor of Fine Arts, Graphic Design

The Art Institute Graphic Design Department Scholarship July 2006

Dean's List - Graphic Design Program

### The Art Institute of Houston / Houston, TX September 2001

Associate of Applied Arts, Animation Art & Design

Dean's List - Animation Art & Design Program